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Jessica S. Monroe

From: Eben O. McNair

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2020 1:18 PM

To: 'George S. Crisci'

Cc: 'Nobil, Steven'; Moore, Sarah; Akron-AAUP Negotiating Team (nt@akronaaup.org); 

Jessica S. Monroe

Subject: CARES Act Money

Attachments: Coronavirus Higher Education Relief Fund_ Simulated Distribution of Funds Under the 

CARES Act.html; Coronavirus Higher Education Relief Fund_ Simulated Distribution of 

Funds Under the CARES Act.pdf

George- 
Dr. Storck uses $7,076,000 as the amount of the University’s portion of the CARES Act money. The American Council on 
Education reports that Main Campus received $14,935,000 and Wayne Campus received $747,000, for a total of 
$15,682,00, half of which is $7,841,000, or about $800,000 more than Dr. Storck’s amount. Would you please review 
with the Administration and provide an explanation reconciling these differing amounts. 
I have attached the article and the amounts I extracted from the article relating to the University. 
 
Thanks, 
Sandy 
 
 
 

 
 

NOTICE: The information contained in this message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential and 
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any distribution or copying is prohibited. If you 
think that you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message and any 
attachments. 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: As required by the IRS, you are hereby advised that any tax advice contained herein 
was not written or intended to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties 
that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
 

EXHIBIT 9



8/15/2020 Flourish template: Table

https://www.acenet.edu/Policy-Advocacy/Pages/HEA-ED/CARES-Act-Higher-Education-Relief-Fund.aspx 1/1

University of Akron

College State Control Pell FTE Amount NOT Pell FTE Amount Total

University of Akron Main Campus OH Public 11,234,000 3,701,000 14,935,000

University of Akron Wayne College OH Public 462,000 285,000 747,000
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